

## *BRIEF CURRICULUM VITAE*

**Dr. José Félix Sanz Sanz**

---

Full professor at the Department of Applied Economics in *Universidad Complutense de Madrid*. His academic interest is mainly focused on the economic analysis of tax reforms and the impact of taxation on the behaviour of economic agents. In the period 2000-2004 he was the Deputy Director of Tax Studies at the *Institute for Fiscal Studies* (Ministry of Finance) and since 2005 he runs the tax research Department at FUNCAS, a Foundation of the Spanish Saving Banks.

### ● Contact

Departamento de Economía Aplicada VI  
Universidad Complutense de Madrid  
(Campus de Somosaguas)  
28223-Pozuelo de Alarcón,  
Madrid, España

Phone: 0034-91 394 23 77 / 24 30  
Fax: 0034-91 394 24 31  
e'mail: jfelizs@ccee.ucm.es  
Mobile: (0034)-61434549

### ● Academic degrees

- **First degree in Economics** Universidad Complutense de Madrid (1984-1989)
- **MSc in Economics** University of York (Great Britain)
- **Phd in Economics** Universidad Complutense de Madrid

### ● Teaching and Research Positions

- 1989/1994 Teaching assistant (Universidad Complutense de Madrid)
- 1994/2000 Lecturer (Universidad Complutense de Madrid)
- 2000/2009 Senior Lecturer (Universidad Complutense de Madrid)
- 2009/present Full Professor (Universidad Complutense de Madrid)
- 2000/2004 Deputy Director at the Institute for Fiscal Studies (Ministry of Public Finance)

### ● Research Leaves enjoyed in Research Centers

- 01/09/1994 – 07/11/1996 Teaching and research fellow at York University (Great Britain)
- 01/09/2004 – 14/02/2005 Distinguished Visiting Professor at Georgia State University (USA)
- 30/04/2009 – 01/06/2010 Visiting Scholar at University of Melbourne (Australia)

## ● Main publications in journals

- Sanz J.F. (2011), "Modelling Aggregate Personal Income Tax Revenue in Multi-Scholar and Multi-Regional Structures", *Economic Modelling*. Próxima publicación: DOI: 10.1016/j.econmod.2011.07.011 (with John Creedy)
- Sanz J.F. (2010), "Revenue Elasticities in Complex Income Tax Structures: An Application to Spain", *Fiscal Studies* 31 pp 535-561. (with John Creedy)
- Sanz J.F. (2009), "Energy Taxes and Household Compliance with the Kyoto Protocol", *Public Finance Review* 37 pp 142-169. (with Romero, D.)
- Sanz J.F. (2009), "Further considerations on the link between adjustment costs and the productivity of R&D investment: evidence for Spain", *Applied Economics Letters* 16 pp 1467-1470. (with Romero, D. y Álvarez, I.)
- Sanz J.F. (2005) "Is a Tax Cut on Cultural Goods Consumption Actually Desirable? A Microsimulation Analysis applied to Spain". *Fiscal Studies*, vol. 26, no. 4 pp 549-575. (with Romero D. y Prieto J.)
- Sanz J.F. (2005) "Redistribution and Labour Supply". *Journal of Economic Inequality* nº 3: pp 109-124. (with Salas R. y Onrubia J.)
- Sanz J.F. (2005) "A Proposal to Estimate Human Capital Depreciation: Some Evidence for Spain". *Hacienda Pública Española/Revista de Economía Pública*. 172(1). pp 9-22 (with Arrazola, M., de Hevia, J., Risueño, M.)
- Sanz J.F. (2005) "An International Comparison of Marginal Effective Tax Rates on Labour Use". *Australian Tax Forum Vol.* 20 nº 1. pp 127-154 (with Romero D.).
- Sanz J.F. (2004) "Some Empirical Evidence on the Tax Perception of Spanish Taxpayers". *Australian Tax Forum Vol.* 19 nº 3. pp 353-370 (with Salinas J.)
- Sanz J.F. (2003) "Returns to Education in Spain: Some Evidence on the Endogeneity of Schooling". *Education Economics*. Vol. 11, Nº 3, pp. 293-304. (with Arrazola, M., de Hevia, J., Risueño, M.)
- Sanz J.F. (2001) "Hidden Tax Burden of the Personal Income Tax Evidence from the Recent Tax Reform in Spain". *Australian Tax Forum* nº 16. pp 463-482. (with Delgado M.L., Salinas J.)
- Sanz J.F. (2000) "More on Tax Perception and Labour Supply: the Spanish Case". *Economics Letters* 67. pp 15-21. (with Arrazola M., de Hevia J.)